


Tristan Davis

From: Governor's Office of Citizen Services <EOGCitizenServices@eog.myflorida.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 3, 2025 8:55 AM

To: Ellen Plendl

Subject: FW: Electricity rate increase

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments
or clicking links, especially from unknown senders.

Please find attached email received by the Governor's Office of Citizen Services. This email is forwarded to your office
for review and any response or action appropriate.

Thank you.
Sincerely,

Martha Lynn
Qffice of Citizen Services
Executive Office of the Governor

From: Ryan Wewers <noreply@flgov.com>
Sent: Friday, November 28, 2025 11:23 PM

To: GovernorRon.DeSantis@eog.myflorida.com
Subject: Electricity rate increase

Submitted
Fri, 11/28/2025 - 23:23

Sender Information
Ryan Wewers

Rjwforce{@yahoo.com
2089998146

Subject
Electricity rate increase

Message

Hello Governor DeSantis,

Electricity costs are out of control for homeowners in Florida. My electric providerTECO electric is
implementing a 4th rate increase in a very short period of time.

Very Respectfully,

Ryan Wewers

IP Address
172.70.55.226




User Agent
Mozilla/5.0 (Linux; Android 10; K) AppleWebKit/537.36 (KHTML, like Gecko) Chrome/143.0.0.0 Mobile
Safari/537.36

Please note that under Florida law correspondence sent to the Governor's Office, which is not confidential or
exempt pursuant to chapter 119 of the Florida Statutes, is a public record made available upon request.



